OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

S, R

July 25, 1966

Mobil 0il Corporation
Post Office Box 663
Midland, Texas 79701

Gentlemen:
Rule 107 (d)(3) reads as follows:

"Tubing shall be set as near the bottom as practical
and tubing rerforations shall not be more than 250 feet above
the top of the pay."

Inasmuch as you propose to set tubing to Wolfeamp
and Upper Pernsylvanian formations in your State Bridges Well
No. 116, 300 feet above the pay in each case, it will be neces-
sary to file for an exception to the rule as provided in 107 (4)
(4).

Vary truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/JEK/ir
ce: 01l Conservation Commission

Post Office Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico
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